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Written Questions and Answers 

Maintenance, Repair, and Operating Supplies 
RFP KD-0176-25 

Closing Date: 01/14/2025 
Today’s Date: 12/19/2024 

 
 

No. Question  Answer 
1. Could you kindly confirm if the requirement 

includes installation or related services? 
 No installation or services for this RFP. 

2. Do you have a list of things that are specifically 
needed? 

 No, lists are not included. We need a 
standard discount percentage off of list 
price for any Maintenance, Repair, and 
Operating supplies for 1 year with a 
possible 1 year extension. 

3. What do we need to fully submit by tomorrow 
12/19/24 to be included in the bid process? 

 12/19/2024 is when all questions will be 
submitted. Therefore if you don’t have 
any questions, nothing is required for 
you to send on this date.  

4. Could you provide an estimate on the total MRO 
spend this bid represents? 

 The total spend is based upon need. 

5. Will any other bidders Q&A be shared with 
participating bidders?   

 Yes, bidders Q&A will be shared with 
other participating bidders. 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 


